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UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

MARINE CORPS BASE
PSC BOX 20004
CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 285420004 IN REPLY REFER TO:

6286

BEMD

08 DEC 1993
From: Commanding General, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune
To: Commander, Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities Engineering

Command, Attn: L. Berry, (Code 1823), 151 Gilbert Street,
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

Subj: SITE #6 REMOVAL ACTION MEMORANDUM CONCURRENCE

"Encl: (1) Installation Restoration Program Removal Action
Memorandum, Site #6

.1. On 24 November 1993, the Commanding General of Marine Corps
Base, Camp Lejeune signed the enclosure. This signature verifies
camp Lejeune’s concurrence with the proposed removal action. The
-efforts and cooperation of Atlantic Division Naval Facilities
Engineering Command are appreciated.

2. If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mr.
Neal Paul, Director, Installation Restoration Division,
Environmental Management Department, at (910) 451-5068.

ROBERT L. WARREN
By direction

Copy to:
COMLANTNAVFACENGCOM Code 18235 (Jim Szykman)



